
BIG LAGOON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PO Box 847 Trinidad, CA 95570     boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA     
  
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Big Lagoon CSD will be held Saturday, January 
28, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. in the Big Lagoon Elementary School Community Room. Humboldt 
County Dept of Health is allowing in-person attendance at public meetings.  Masks and social 
distancing guidelines are no longer in effect and California has rescinded all temporary Covid 
protocols.  
 
The public may submit written comments or questions on any agenda item to the Board 
at: boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org up until noon on Friday January 27, 2023 or comment 
on an agenda item when the Chair invites public comment. The Information Packet for this 
meeting is attached to this emailed Agenda. You can request the Packet by 
emailing: boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org. 

1.  Chair’s Call to Order (Greg) 
Please address all public comments to the full Board. Per the Rules of Parliamentary Procedure 
members of the public do not engage in discussions or dialogues with the governing Board. The 
purpose of public comments is to inform the Board about your views.  Public Participants are 
invited to address the Board at the start of the meeting, and at the start of every Agenda 
Item. There will be a time limit of three (3) minutes per person per Item. Any discussion of an 
Agenda Item will involve Board members only. Having the public comment before an Agenda 
Item gives a Board or Staff member the opportunity to incorporate the public’s concerns in 
their report if they choose to do so.   
 
If there are issues that demand more public input, or dialogue with the Board, then the Board 
may schedule a Stakeholder’s Q&A at a future date. Thank you for attending and sharing your 
thoughts with us. 
  
2. Agenda for January 28,2023 - Comments / Amend / Approval (Greg) 
 
            
3.  Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any item that 
is not on the agenda at this time. Per the Brown Act, the Board does not act upon, respond to, 
or comment on the merits of any item presented. (Greg) 
 
4. Recognize Public Correspondence received by noon on January 27,2023. (Greg) 
  
5. December 17,2022 Unapproved Minutes - Comments / Amend / Approval (Greg) 
  

mailto:boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org
mailto:boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org
mailto:boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org


REPORTS (The public may comment before each report is given) 
6.   Staffing (Greg) 
       6.1) Add Richard (Dick) Maier to staff as Accountant (Vote) 
       6.2) Add new position for current staff member Dana Hope as Community Liaison. (Vote)  
 
 7. Customer Appeal of outstanding water bill #181 Ocean View (Greg) (Addendum #1) (Vote) 
        
 8. Vice-Chair’s Report (Gus) 
        8.1 Meter Box Project update-revise 2023 budget by $20K as do not exceed number to finish (Vote)  
        8.2 Generator Grant Application 
        8.3 School Pipeline (no update) 
        8.4 Water Storage Grant Application (Addendum #2) 
 
9. Treasurer’s Report- 2022 Year end reports (Addendums #3A, #3B) (Louise) 
         9.1 Auditor proposal update (Addendum #3) (Vote)  
         9.2 Collecting on past-due accounts update 
         9.21 Proposed updates to BLCSD Collections Policy (Addendum #4) (Vote) 
         9.22 Proposed form letters for Shut Off Notice and Door Hanger (Addendums 5-6) (Vote)  
         9.3 Billing and finances software update 
         9.4 Approve Increase in 2023 budget for propane from $472.69 to $2250 (Vote) 
 
10.  Community Input Survey- Revised, Implementation Process. (Greg) (Addendum 7) (Vote)  
 
11.     Water Operator’s Report (Val) 
           11.1 Backup generator issues during recent outages  
           11.2 New Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order (Addendum #8)    
 
12. Drought Emergency Conservation Measures Update (Chuck) 
           
13.  Meter Readers Report (Dana) 
 
14.  Electronic Legacy Document Storage (Greg + Joey) (Vote) 
 
         14.1 Physical & electronic record retention/storage -policy/procedure.  

o CSDA has numerous examples- Greg to present proposal at 03/18/23 meeting  

 
15.  CSDA Training Classes Required and Recommended.  Discussion (Addendum #9) 
 
16.   Policy for request of use of District Emails for non-District business/ Communications   
                 (Greg + Mara) (Vote) 
17.   Coast Central Credit Union Grant Opportunity (Greg) Discussion.  (Addendum #10) 
 



18. Future agenda items from board members 
 
19. ADJOURN   

 
Meeting Packet Documents 
 
Addendum #1- Appeal Process 
#2- NCRP E-mail 
#3A, 3B- 2022 Year End Financial Reports  
#3- Audit Proposal Fedek & Brown 
#4- BLCSD Water Service Billing Policies with proposed updates  
#5- Proposed Door Hanger Notice for shut off  
#6- Proposed 30 Day Notice for shut off 
#7- Proposed Community Input Survey  
#8- New Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order 
#9- CSDA Training Email  
#10- CCCU Grant Application Email  
 
Agenda Item #4- Public Correspondence received by noon Friday, January 27, (distributed 
in a separate email by 1PM Friday) 



BIG	LAGOON	COMMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
UNAPPROVED	MINUTES	of	the	Regular	Monthly	Board	Meeting		
Saturday	December	17,	2022	at	10	AM	-	Big	Lagoon	Elementary	School	Community	Room	 
	
1.	Vice-Chair’s	Call	to	Order	(Gus)	
The	regular	meeting	of	the	Big	Lagoon	Community	Services	District	convened	at	10	AM.	
Board	members	in	attendance:	Gus	Satein,	Vice-Chair;	Chuck	King,	Director;	
Louise	Minor,	Director	
Staff	in	attendance:	Val	Castellano,	Water	Operator;	Dana	Hope,	Meter	Reader;		
Mara	Friedman,	Secretary	
Community	members	in	attendance:	G.	Sidoroff,	J.	Donohoe,	D.	Maier,	C.	Maier,	C.	Munsee 

	
2.	Oath	of	Office	for	New	Board	Members	(Gus)		
On	November	6,,	2022,	the	Humboldt	Board	of	Supervisors	appointed	Greg	Sidoroff,		
Louise	Minor	and	Catherine	Munsee	to	our	BLSCD	Board.	Mara	(Board	secretary)	administered	
the	'Oath	of	Office’	to	our	three	new	Board	members.	
	 2.1	Elections	for	Chair,	Vice-Chair	and	Treasurer	Board	Positions	–	
	 Nominations	/	Discussion	/	Voting	
Nominations	for	Board	Chair:	Chuck	nominated	Gus,	Catherine	seconded;	Louise	nominated	
Greg,	Gus	seconded.	Gus	respectfully	declined	and	stated	that	he	will	serve	as	Vice-Chair	until	
the	meter	replacement	project	is	complete,	after	which	he	will	step	down.	Greg	wanted	to	
discuss	the	job	duties/obligations	of	Board	Chair	before	he	was	willing	to	take	on	the	position.	
He	went	through	the	listed	Chair	duties,	clearly	stating	specific	responsibilities	he	was	willing	
to	take	on.	Of	primary	concern	to	him	is	that	all	county	and	state	regulations	are	followed.	Gus	
noted	that	trainings	are	available	to	educate	the	board	on	these	matters.	Dick	let	the	Board	
know	that	he	is	available	to	advise	and	answer	any	questions,	including	the	Brown	Act.	
	
MOTION	made	to	elect	Greg	Sidoroff	as	Board	Chair.	
Motion:	Louise,	Second:	Gus	-	Motion	Approved:	5	ayes,	0	nays	
	
After	being	elected	Chair,	Greg	made	a	brief	statement.	His	vision	is	to	be	as	transparent	as	
legally	possible	with	our	community.	He	noted	that	because	we	have	limited	money,	
manpower	and	resources,	it	would	be	prudent	to	focus	on	a	few	projects.	He	would	like	the	
community	as	a	whole	help	the	Board	set	priorities	that	support	our	commitment	to	provide	
great	quality	water	at	an	affordable	price.	Gus	continued	running	the	rest	of	the	meeting.	He	
stated	that	there	would	not	be	an	election	for	Vice-Chair	today.		
	
Nominations	for	Board	Treasurer:	Chuck	nominated	Louise.	There	were	no	other	nominations.	
MOTION	made	to	elect	Louise	Minor	as	Board	Treasurer	
Motion:	Chuck,	Second:	Greg	-	Motion	Approved:	5	ayes,	0	nays	
	

12/17/2022	Minutes	–	page	1	of	4	



	 2.2	Meeting	Dates	2023	
Greg	stated	that	he	would	like	to	schedule	regular	Board	meetings	every	other	month,	on	the	
third	Saturday	at	10am.	This	will	provide	time	during	the	in-between	months	for	workgroup	
committees	to	meet,	as	well	as	potential	closed	sessions.	Because	there	will	be	less	Board	
meetings	during	the	year,	this	may	lead	to	slightly	longer	meetings,	hopefully	not	more	than	2	
hours.		All	Board	members	agreed	with	this	change.	
The	scheduled	Board	meeting	dates	for	2023	are:	1/21;	3/18;	5/20;	7/15;	9/16;	11/18.	
	
3.	Agenda	(revised)	for	December	17,	2022	-	Comments	/	Amend	/	Approval	(Gus)	
There	were	no	changes	to	the	revised	agenda.	Agenda	is	approved	as	distributed	by	Gus.		
 
4.	Public	Comment	
Several	community	members	spoke.	Louise	thanked	Dick	for	his	long	service	as	Treasurer.		
	

5.	Recognize	Public	Correspondence	Received	by	Noon	on	December	16th	(Gus)	
All	correspondence	received	has	been	emailed	to	and	shared	with	all	members	of	our	district.	 
	
6.	November	19,	2022	Unapproved	Minutes	-	Comments	/	Amend	/	Approval	(Gus)	
There	were	no	changes	to	the	minutes.	Minutes	are	approved	as	distributed	by	Gus.	 
	
7.	School	Pipeline	Project	(Gus)	
Bill	provided	an	email	to	Val	and	Gus.	He	let	WRCB	(Water	Resources	Control	Board)	know	
who	the	new	BLCSD	contacts	are.	There	is	no	other	update.	
	
8.	Vice-Chair’s	Report	(Gus)	
	 8.1	Meter	Box	Project	Update	
The	school	meter	replacement	date	has	changed	to	1/3/2023,	when	the	school	will	be	closed.	
Greg	mentioned	that	the	previous	agenda	noted	that	the	new	technology	will	be	tested	before	
the	transition	takes	place.	Dick	reported	that	the	software	is	installed	and	ready	to	go.	Gus	will	
let	Joey	know	and	they	will	run	a	test.	Dick	suggested	that	we	continue	with	our	old	billing	
system	until	all	42	meters	are	replaced.	He	and	Louise	will	run	both	systems	simultaneously	
until	the	new	technology	is	fully	tested.	Dick	assured	there	will	be	no	billing	gap	regarding	the	
first	ten	homes	where	meters	have	been	replaced.	Gus	has	been	in	contact	with	the	plumbing	
supplier	and	due	to	a	worldwide	brass	shortage,	there	is	currently	no	delivery	date	estimate	
for	the	balance	of	the	shut	off	valves.	Greg,	John	D.,	Louise	and	Dana	all	volunteered	to	be	
cross-trained	on	the	new	meter	reading	system.	
	 8.2	Generator	Grant	Application	
	The	generator	grant	application	was	mailed	on	November	17th.	Gus	has	not	received	a	status	
update	and	he	will	continue	to	follow	through.	A	grant	application	(filled	out	by	Greg	and	Val)	
was	made	to	replace	our	generator	at	the	well	site.	Val	noted	there	is	scrap	value	in	our	old	
generator.	

12/17/2022	Minutes	–	page	2	of	4	



9.	Treasurer’s	Report	(Louise)	
	 9.1	Auditor	Proposal	Update	
Louise	thinks	this	audit	should	be	pursued	because	an	audit	report	is	required	for	any	future	
grant	applications.	Gus	suggested	that	the	full	board	receive	a	copy	of	the	auditor’s	proposal	
for	review.	He	stated	that	we	should	discuss	and	vote	on	this	item	at	our	next	meeting.	Dick	
noted	that	we	should	not	do	an	audit	for	2020,	as	it	will	age	out	by	the	end	of	2023.	Louise	will	
see	if	the	audit	proposal	has	been	changed	to	2022	and	send	the	entire	Board	the	information.	
	 9.2	Collecting	on	Past-due	Accounts	Update		
There	is	only	one	past	due	account	still	open.	Dick	received	an	email	on	12/16	from	this	
account	requesting	additional	information	regarding	previous	billing	and	payments.	He	
forwarded	all	pertinent	information	to	Louise.	Several	Board	members	concurred	that	this	
unresolved	issue	should	be	added	to	the	agenda	for	our	next	meeting.	The	attorney	confirmed	
that	we	were	not	in	violation	for	not	previously	including	a	statement	with	the	invoice.	
Our	new	billing	will	include	a	statement.	The	question	was	raised	asking	if	the	Board	had	voted	
to	waive	late	fees	and	interest	if	full	payment	of	arrears	has	been	made?	We	need	to	make	
sure	that	this	was	officially	voted	on.	
	 9.3	Billing	and	Finances	Software	Update		
A	new	laptop	was	purchased	and	the	RVS	software	has	been	installed.	There	is	a	4-month	trial	
period	before	the	$1800	payment	for	the	software	is	due.	The	recurring	support	fee	is	
approximately	$249/year.	Louise	and	Dick	are	starting	to	input	the	data.	Gus	will	ask	Joey	to	
help	integrate	the	Orion	software	with	the	Yuma	tablet.	
	 9.4	Approve	2023	Budget			
MOTION	made	to	approve	the	2023	budget.	
Motion:	Greg,	Second:	Chuck	-	Motion	Approved:	5	ayes,	0	nays	
	
10.	Water	Operator’s	Report	(Val)	
We	are	pumping	apprx.	4K	gallons	day	and	our	water	quality	is	good.	There	were	a	few	
7K	gallon	days	around	Thanksgiving.	Val	emphasized	the	importance	of	addressing	the	
galvanized	pipe	replacement	schedule.	Gus	feels	that	this	is	a	perfect	candidate	for	our	
strategic	5-year	plan.	Greg	suggested	that	a	committee	be	created	to	address	this	issue.		
	
11.	Water	Tank	Technical	Assistance	Update	(Gus)	
Bill	wrote	a	letter	to	NCRP	(North	Coast	Resource	Partnership)	regarding	the	changeover	of		
BLCSD	board	members.	Gus	will	supply	the	grant	application	to	the	Board	for	review.		
	
12.	Drought	Emergency	Conservation	Measures	Update	(Chuck)	
The	workgroup	members	are	Chuck,	Eric	and	Margie.	Margie	is	preparing	a	document.	Chuck	
noted	that	we	have	limited	resources	and	are	relying	on	volunteers,	which	makes	it	difficult	to	
commit	to	a	deadline.	Greg	commented	that	with	our	new	2023	meeting	schedule	of	every	
other	month,	perhaps	the	workgroups	would	be	willing	to	meet	on	the	in-between	months?		
	

12/17/2022	Minutes	–	page	3	of	4 



13.	New	District	Email	Addresses	for	Board	Members	and	Staff	(Joey)		
Joey	was	not	present.	Catherine,	Greg	and	Dana	are	waiting	for	their	new	Board	emails.	Louise	
has	two	emails:	one	for	finance	related	issues	and	one	for	director.	It	was	suggested	that	our	
new	Board	emails	be	published	on	our	website,	as	well	as	included	in	our	billing.	It	is	very	
important	that	from	now	on	all	Board	related	communication	be	sent	to	the	official	Board	
emails.	Greg	will	follow	up	with	Joey	on	open	issues	regarding	new	emails.	
	
14.	Review	Strategic	Planning	Workshop	-	DRAFT	Community	Input	Survey	(Greg)		
Greg	noted	that	the	two	strategic	planning	workshops	give	us	a	path	forward	as	a	district.	He	
feels	that	community	input	(in	addition	to	Board	input)	is	extremely	important.	It	is	important	
to	prioritize	one	or	two	issues	to	focus	on	and	make	progress.	We	need	to	get	the	Community	
Input	Survey	distributed	to	our	customers.	Gus	suggested	that	we	first	have	the	Board	respond	
to	the	survey,	then	take	to	survey	to	the	larger	community,	and	finally	meld	the	two	
responses.	Chuck	emphasized	that	all	new	Board	members	need	to	understand	the	Brown	Act.	
Greg	suggested	that	Mara	send	an	email	to	our	customers	that	includes	the	survey,	as	well	as	
a	date	to	send	their	responses	back	to	her.	He	will	help	her	craft	the	email	and	she	will	report	
out	at	the	next	meeting.		
	 14.1	Strategic	Planning	Facilitation	Cost	Estimate	
Greg	would	like	to	reach	out	to	Lesley	Frisbee	and	thank	her	for	her	guidance,	as	well	as	let	her	
know	that	we	may	use	her	services	again	in	the	future.		
	
15.Future	Agenda	Items	From	Board	Members	
-	Greg	would	like	a	discussion	regarding:	our	policy	pertaining	to	non-budgeted	expenses	and	
approval	process,	as	well	as	representing	the	district	in	an	official	capacity	(such	as	interaction	
with	local	politicians	or	agencies)	for	items	that	have	not	been	discussed	prior	with	the	entire	
board.	Dick	commented	that	it	was	critical	that	when	financial	reports	are	released	that	the	
“balance	left	in	budget”	is	adhered	to	or	the	budget	needed	to	be	amended	via	Board	vote.			
-	Greg	would	like	a	discussion	regarding	a	log-in	portal	on	our	website	where	all	BLCSD	
documents	can	be	accessed.	He	stated	there	were	multiple	examples	at	today’s	meeting	
where	various	documents	were	referenced	but	not	easily	accessed	for	review	by	the	Board.		
-	Louise	would	like	to	access	the	complete	record	of	all	attorney	communications	sent	to	
BLCSD	over	the	last	two	years.	She	needs	to	request	all	MEMORANDUMS	issued	from		
1-1-2021	to	12-31-2022.	There	will	be	a	fee	associated	to	obtaining	the	documents.		
	
16.	ADJOURN		
With	no	other	business,	the	Vice-Chair	adjourned	the	meeting	at	12:26	PM.	
The	next	regular	meeting	will	be	Saturday,	January	21,	2023	at	10	AM	in	the	Big	Lagoon	School	
Community	Room.	
	
Submitted	by	Mara	Friedman,	Board	Secretary		
 

12/17/2022	Minutes	–	page	4	of	4 



1/23/23, 8:07 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1752311628301537826&simpl=msg-f%3A17523116283… 1/5

Greg Sidoroff <chair@biglagooncsd.org>

NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects
3 messages

Katherine Gledhill <kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com> Thu, Dec 15, 2022 at 12:03 PM
To: Katherine Gledhill <kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com>
Cc: Denise Monday <dmonday@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Hello All,

We are pleased to announce that on Friday, December 9th, during the NCRP Quarterly Meeting, NCRP Leadership
Council unanimously approved the Technical Peer Review Committee (TPRC) recommendation described below that
includes a list of priority projects for inclusion the NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant to
be submitted to the Department of Water Resources on February 1, 2023. The TPRC developed their recommendation
during the Project Review meetings on December 1 & 2. All meetings were held via zoom and were open to the public
and included multiple public comment periods. The Leadership Council recognizes that all the projects submitted to the
NCRP were high quality projects and appreciates the hard work of all the project sponsors. The TPRC review comments
are being reviewed by the TPRC members and will soon be posted to the NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 webpage.

TPRC RECOMMENDATION
To approve the following suite of projects and budget amounts for inclusion in the NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM
Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant.
To approve the following contingency list of budget augmentations to the priority projects, (listed in order of priority)
should a project drop out of the suite of projects or additional funding becomes available, for any reason.

NCRP 2022 Proposition 1 IRWM Priority Projects

Final
Score Organization, Project Name Area Served Project

Cost
Funding
Request

Approved
Budget

119.55 Yurok Tribe, McKinney Fire
Restoration Project

Tribal
Northern $1,218,891 $1,218,891 $1,218,891

118.15

Scott River Watershed Council,
East Fork Scott River Green
Infrastructure Mountain Meadows
Project

Siskiyou $631,331 $488,980 $488,980

108.86
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District, Ranney Collector 2
Rehabilitation Project - Round 2

Humboldt $3,810,000 $950,000 $712,500

108.30 Weaverville Sanitary District,
Sewer Lining Project Trinity $1,529,988 $1,529,988 $764,994

107.26 City of Weed, Mill Fire Water
System Recovery Project Siskiyou $997,500 $997,500 $748,125

106.57 Orick Community Services
District, Water Meter
Replacement Project

Humboldt $237,950 $237,950 $237,950

https://northcoastresourcepartnership.org/ncrp-proposition-1-irwm-round-2-solicitation/


1/23/23, 8:07 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1752311628301537826&simpl=msg-f%3A17523116283… 2/5

Final
Score Organization, Project Name Area Served Project

Cost
Funding
Request

Approved
Budget

106.03
Covelo Community Services
District, Collection System and
WWTP Improvements, Phase 2

Mendocino $1,632,100 $869,383 $652,037

103.57

Mendocino County Resource
Conservation District, Rural Tank
Program for Water Security and
Fire Preparedness in Mendocino
County Disadvantaged
Communities

Mendocino $563,855 $499,955 $374,967

103.43
Shasta Valley Resource
Conservation District, Irrigation
Ditch Pipeline and Water
Efficiency Improvement Project

Siskiyou $2,741,965 $2,540,430 $760,009

103.35
McKinleyville Community
Services District, 4.5MG Water
Storage Tank Construction

Humboldt $13,346,941 $2,524,272 $879,209

103.09 Willow County Water District,
Water Main Replacement Project Mendocino $1,244,780 $1,244,780 $503,039

102.91
Westhaven Community Services
District, Water System Resilience
and Watershed Enhancement
Project

Humboldt $688,440 $685,940 $0 

101.90
Salmonid Restoration Federation,
Redwood and Sproul Creek,
South Fork Eel River Storage and
Forbearance Program

Humboldt $1,187,450 $867,450 $0 

101.84 Blue Lake Rancheria, Smart
Water Grid 2.0 Tribal Central $570,000 $570,000 $130,500

101.78
Lewiston Community Services
District, Water System Resiliency
Project

Trinity $233,990 $233,990 $0 

100.76
City of Crescent City, Area
Regional Water Supply
Augmentation

Del Norte $1,331,443 $1,331,443 $500,000

100.18
Big Lagoon Community Services
District, Water Storage
Improvements

Humboldt $947,950 $947,950 $0 

98.79 City of Willits, Centennial
Reservoir Inflatable Spillway
Project

Mendocino $695,000 $641,000 $0 



1/23/23, 8:07 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1752311628301537826&simpl=msg-f%3A17523116283… 3/5

Final
Score Organization, Project Name Area Served Project

Cost
Funding
Request

Approved
Budget

98.19

Del Norte County Service Area
No. 1, Onsite Emergency Power
Supply for Sanitary Sewer Lift
Stations Phase 2

Del Norte $1,453,323 $645,682 $0 

97.25
City of Montague, Water Supply
Reliability and Lead Abatement
Project

Siskiyou $2,728,975 $2,728,975 $0 

95.88

Gold Ridge Resource
Conservation District, Rainwater
Catchment Rebate and
Streamflow Enhancement Project
- II

Sonoma $1,199,616 $599,650 $0 

93.03
Junction City Elementary School
District, Potable Water Filtration
System Replacement

Trinity $922,483 $915,593 $0 

75.86
Water Climate Trust, Water
Accounting & Funding Decision
Support Tools

Region $555,000 $350,000 $0 

75.07 Shelterwood Collective, Water
Infrastructure Renovations Sonoma $1,458,650 $1,021,650 $0 

 Humboldt County Admin - 6% Region   $508,800

 TOTALS  $41,927,622 $24,641,452 $8,480,000

 

NCRP 2022 Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Priority Projects – Contingency
Budget Augmentations

Final
Score Organization, Project Name Project

Cost
Funding
Request

TPRC
Recommend

Budget

Recommend
Contingency

Funding

108.30 Weaverville Sanitary District, Sewer
Lining Project $1,529,988 $1,529,988 $764,994 $382,497

103.09 Willow County Water District, Water Main
Replacement Project $1,244,780 $1,244,780 $503,039 $430,546

101.84 Blue Lake Rancheria, Smart Water Grid
2.0 $570,000 $570,000 $130,500 $297,000



1/23/23, 8:07 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1752311628301537826&simpl=msg-f%3A17523116283… 4/5

100.76 City of Crescent City, Area Regional
Water Supply Augmentation $1,331,443 $1,331,443 $500,000 $498,582

 TOTALS    $1,608,625

 

My best to all,

Katherine

 

Katherine Gledhill
WEST COAST WATERSHED
PO Box 262
Healdsburg, CA 95448-0262
phone (direct): 707.795.1235

cell phone: 707.583.6737
kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com

www.westcoastwatershed.com

 

 

Greg Sidiroff <chair@biglagooncsd.org> Tue, Jan 3, 2023 at 8:25 AM
To: Craig Satein <vicechair@biglagooncsd.org>, Louise Minor <director1@biglagooncsd.org>, director2@biglagooncsd.org,
director3@biglagooncsd.org, Val Castellano <valencastellano@hotmail.com>

This email is being sent out for informational purposes only to BLCSD staff and board members. It is being supplied in
advance for your review only.   Please do not respond or reply in any way. Do not hold in person discussions of it that
could lead to a serial meeting.  A further discussion of the topic will be on the next Board Meeting Agenda.  A copy of this
email will be part of the meeting packet. 

Greg

Begin forwarded message:

From: Katherine Gledhill <kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com>
Date: December 15, 2022 at 12:03:14 PM PST
To: Katherine Gledhill <kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com>
Cc: Denise Monday <dmonday@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects

[Quoted text hidden]

https://westcoastwatershed.com/
mailto:kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.westcoastwatershed.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CCImmitt%40co.humboldt.ca.us%7C760e9f59fcb2452465cc08d61f4b3ea9%7Cc00ae2b64fe844f198637b1adf4b27cb%7C1&sdata=vcPNgEaEwlyMdljn3bB27T9%2FoN4rEOhMCMFNPBC3U9w%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com
mailto:kgledhill@westcoastwatershed.com
mailto:dmonday@co.humboldt.ca.us


Jan - Dec 22 Budget Jan - Dec 22 YTD Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non Compliance Fee 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
Base Rate - Monthly 24,832.92 24,832.92 24,832.92 24,832.92
Water Usage Income 8,845.71 9,950.69 8,845.71 9,950.69
Late Fee 1,621.92 1,621.92
Adjustment / Returned Check -145.25 0.00 -145.25 0.00
Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 35,180.30 34,783.61 35,180.30 34,783.61

Gross Profit 35,180.30 34,783.61 35,180.30 34,783.61

Expense
Non-Cash Expenses

Depreciation Expense 0.00 7,568.00 0.00 7,568.00

Total Non-Cash Expenses 0.00 7,568.00 0.00 7,568.00

Operational Expenses
Supplies 1,188.60 1,800.00 1,188.60 1,800.00
Training 929.50 929.50
Dues 924.05 475.00 924.05 475.00
Electric 2,706.98 3,600.00 2,706.98 3,600.00
Gas 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00
Insurance 4,415.20 4,350.00 4,415.20 4,350.00
Maintenance 19,145.19 9,000.00 19,145.19 9,000.00
Office Supplies 1,297.94 200.99 1,297.94 200.99
Postage 90.00 600.00 90.00 600.00
Regulatory Expenses 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00
Water Testing 1,475.00 2,160.00 1,475.00 2,160.00
Water Distribution Operator 374.06 374.06

Total Operational Expenses 33,046.52 24,085.99 33,046.52 24,085.99

Organizational Costs
Legal Fees 5,318.00 4,800.00 5,318.00 4,800.00

Total Organizational Costs 5,318.00 4,800.00 5,318.00 4,800.00

Total Expense 38,364.52 36,453.99 38,364.52 36,453.99

Net Ordinary Income -3,184.22 -1,670.38 -3,184.22 -1,670.38

Net Income -3,184.22 -1,670.38 -3,184.22 -1,670.38

11:42 AM Big Lagoon Community Services District
01/20/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis January through December 2022

Page 1



Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non Compliance Fee 0.00
Base Rate - Monthly 24,832.92
Water Usage Income 9,950.69
Late Fee
Adjustment / Returned Check 0.00
Donation 0.00

Total Income 34,783.61

Gross Profit 34,783.61

Expense
Non-Cash Expenses

Depreciation Expense 7,568.00

Total Non-Cash Expenses 7,568.00

Operational Expenses
Supplies 1,800.00
Training
Dues 475.00
Electric 3,600.00
Gas 900.00
Insurance 4,350.00
Maintenance 9,000.00
Office Supplies 200.99
Postage 600.00
Regulatory Expenses 1,000.00
Water Testing 2,160.00
Water Distribution Operator

Total Operational Expenses 24,085.99

Organizational Costs
Legal Fees 4,800.00

Total Organizational Costs 4,800.00

Total Expense 36,453.99

Net Ordinary Income -1,670.38

Net Income -1,670.38

11:42 AM Big Lagoon Community Services District
01/20/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis January through December 2022

Page 2









  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 22, 2022  
 
The Board of Directors 
Big Lagoon Community Services District 
P.O. Box 847  
Trinidad, CA 95570 
 
Re: Request for Proposal for Auditing Services 

Dear members of the Board: 

Based on our understanding of the Big Lagoon Community Services District (District) requirements, our 
fee for the audit of the basic financial statements, at our discounted rates, and out-of-pocket expenses for 
the calendar year ending December 31, 2022, will be $19,550. This fee is based on our understanding of 
the District’s audit requirements.  

Our estimate for out-of-pocket expenses may not be utilized in total to the amount estimated. Again, these 
fees are based on the estimated costs to complete the audit. The components of this audit services fee 
proposal, out-of-pocket costs, and other additional items requested for the fiscal years ending December 
31, 2022, are itemized in the attached Exhibits.  

Our fee proposal is contingent upon our understanding of your requirements and the assistance we require 
as noted in our original audit technical proposal.   

Additional services not included in this proposal will be based on our discounted billing rates based on 
the level of experience required.  We would execute a separate contract for these services if they are 
requested by the District. 

I am authorized to make representations for Fedak & Brown LLP and am duly authorized to sign a 
contract with the District. 

 
 
  
______________________________ November 22, 2022  

Christopher J. Brown, CPA CGMA Date 
Managing Partner 



Big Lagoon Community Services District      Page 2               

Exhibit I – Proposed Hours and Our Fees 
              

 
Proposed Hours and Our Fees 

We anticipate that, for the year ending December 31, 2022, the audit of the basic financial statements by 
major area, are summarized as follows: 

Partner Mgr/Sup Staff Total

Planning 2               10            10            22             
Controls Testwork 6               20            25            51             
Substantive Testwork 7               20            30            57             
Reporting 10             10            10            30             

25             60            75            160           

Breakout of Audit Hours - 2022

Audit Steps

 

As shown above, we expect approximately 53% of engagement hours to come from Partners, Managers, 
and or Supervisors assigned to the engagement in calendar year 2022.  

Working on the premise that we will be provided with a year-end trial balances, along with an audit 
package of reconciled balances and supporting schedules of all balance sheet accounts, we expect to 
perform the audit of the District at fees as stated in the attached Exhibit II -Schedule of Professional Fees 
on Page 3 for the year ending December 31, 2022.   

Our fees are based on the product of the time spent on the engagement and the billing rates of the 
individuals assigned, plus out-of-pocket costs (such as, report reproductions, typing, postage, travel, 
copies, telephone, etc.).  We will obtain the assistance of the District’s personnel to the extent possible 
and otherwise endeavor to keep these charges to a minimum. We will submit progress billings monthly to 
your office as our work progresses, which will be due and payable thirty days from the date of the 
invoice.  

Based upon the present size and scope of the activities of the District, we expect to perform the services 
enumerated above at our hourly rates.  Our hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility 
involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to the audits.  We have provided a breakdown 
of our current hourly rates, which would apply to this engagement on the attached Exhibit III - Schedule 
of Fees By Hours on Page 4 of this cost proposal. 

In accordance with Firm policies and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128 and Firm 
Policies, we will maintain our work papers for at least seven years and make them available to the 
District, state agencies, the General Accounting Office, and other parties upon the direction of the 
District. 

We want the Board to understand that we will provide any assistance and answer any questions that the 
District’s staff or members of the Board may have when they arise for the entire duration of our contract.  
We find it important to stay abreast of the District’s activities and accounting issues during the entire 
engagement. 

We would like to thank you and the Board for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the auditing 
services of the District.  Because of our experience in special districts and our interest in the District, we 
will provide you with assistance in your operations as well as meet the audit needs of the organization.  
We will also continually make recommendations on these and other matters that come to our attention.  
We are proud of the professional services we provide and encourage you to make inquiries to any of our 
clients about their satisfaction with our services and the quality of our staff. 

 

 



Big Lagoon Community Services District      Page 3               

Exhibit II – Schedule of Professional Fees 
             

 

Not-to-Exceed
Audit Estimate of Out Total

Service Fees* of Pocket Costs** Audit Fee

Fiscal Year 2022 $ 18,550             1,000                            19,550              

* Professional audit services fees – labor only.
**

Engagement Fees By Fiscal Year

Big Lagoon Community Services District

Estimate of out-of-pocket costs consist of:  travel, mileage, postage and printing costs. Out-of-pocket costs may not 
be fully utilized.

 
Please note that any additional services requested by the District during the audit period shall be 
negotiated at the stated hourly rates per year as noted in the following schedules. 
 
 
 



Big Lagoon Community Services District      Page 4               

Exhibit III – Schedule of Fees By Hours 
              

 

Hourly
Calendar Year 2022 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
District's Basic Financial Statements

Partner - Engagement & Technical 25 $ 160 $ 4,000     
Manager/Supervisor 60 130 7,800     
Staff 75 90 6,750     

Total Financial Statement Audit for 2022 160 18,550   

Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 1,000     

Total for 2022 $ 19,550   

Big Lagoon Community Services District

Breakdown of Fees by Hours
Calendar Year 2022

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



















                       Big Lagoon Community Services District                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                    PO Box 847 

                                                                                                                    Trinidad, CA   95570 

(DATE) 

 

(CUSTOMER) 

(ADDRESS) 

IN RE: (ACCOUNT # AT ADDRESS)    Shut-Off Pending 

The above account is scheduled for shut off on (DATE) due to non-payment. 

This account has been in arrears for the last (NUMBER) billing cycles.  As we have not received a 

payment as of this date, nor have you attempted to contact us with a payment plan,                                                         

WE MUST NOW RECEIVE THE FULL BALANCE OWED BY (TIME, DATE) to prevent shut-off.  A lock service 

charge will added to the account at the rate charged by the vendor and a similar unlock service charge 

must also be paid prior to any restoration of service.  In addition, a reconnection charge of $50 will be 

added to the total balance due.  If your water service is disconnected, an additional refundable deposit 

of $500 will be required before reconnection. 

                                 

                                  YOUR CURRENT BALANCE IS (AMOUNT) 

                                  FURTHER INTEREST AND LATE FEES CONTINUE TO ACCRUE 

 

Termination of your service does not relieve you of your obligation to pay all outstanding bills. 

 

 



                       Big Lagoon Community Services District                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                    PO Box 847 

                                                                                                                    Trinidad, CA   95570 

(DATE) 

 

(CUSTOMER) 

(ADDRESS) 

IN RE: (ACCOUNT # AT ADDRESS)    Shut-Off Pending 

The above account is scheduled for shut off on (DATE) due to non-payment. 

This account has been in arrears for the last (NUMBER) billing cycles.  As we have not received a 

payment as of this date, nor have you attempted to contact us with a payment plan,                                                         

WE MUST NOW RECEIVE THE FULL BALANCE OWED BY (TIME, DATE) to prevent shut-off.  A lock service 

charge will added to the account at the rate charged by the vendor and a similar unlock service charge 

must also be paid prior to any restoration of service.  In addition, a reconnection charge of $50 will be 

added to the total balance due.  If your water service is disconnected, an additional refundable deposit 

of $500 will be required before reconnection. 

If you wish to appeal or complain, request amortization or payment arrangement, or request 

information on possible financial assistance, you may communicate with us at the address on this letter, 

director1@biglagooncsd.org , or 707 677 0720. 

                                  

                                  YOUR CURRENT BALANCE IS (AMOUNT) 

                                  FURTHER INTEREST AND LATE FEES CONTINUE TO ACCRUE 

 

Termination of your service does not relieve you of your obligation to pay all outstanding bills. 

 

 



DRAFT Community Input Survey 

In August and September, the BLCSD Board and community members participated in two workshops 

in which several challenges and unmet needs facing the district were identified.  As the Board of 

Directors works to develop a Strategic Plan to address the challenges and needs, they are seeking 

the input of the residents to inform the priorities for goal setting within the Strategic Plan.  As rate 

payers and community members your input and opinions are needed and valued in directing the 

necessary work that serves to provide clean and safe drinking water to your community.  

Below is a list of identified needs and challenges facing the district at present.  The issues are 

categorized into “Administrative/Operating Needs & Challenges” and “Infrastructure Needs & 

Challenges” Please rank the items by priority within each category.   

The BLCSD has limited resources of money, and volunteer time.  We are asking that you as a 

community help define where you feel these resources should be spent by providing input for 

consideration as to where our resources should be focused.  “Governance is taking the 

wishes, needs, and desires of the community and transforming them into policies that govern 

the district.”  

The Survey will go live at BIGLAGOONCSD.org on (Date- TBD) and be removed on (Date-TBD).   

If you would prefer a paper copy please contact: chair@biglagooncsd.org.  

 Results will be tabulated and discussed at the March 18, 2023 BLCSD Board Meeting   

                ONE SURVEY PER SERVICE ADDRESS ONLY  

Service Address:                                            ( this information will only be seen by the 

Webmaster only and not shared - address verification purposes only)   

Administrative/Operating Needs & Challenges: Rank the following with the numbers 1-8; 1 being 

the most important issue to address, 8 being the least important issue to address. 

•           Review & Update By-Laws of the CSD 

o Update of all Policies and Procedures 

•           Conduct a Pros-Cons Analysis of annexation options for properties receiving services 

but not currently within the district boundaries. 3 homes Plus Big Lagoon Elementary School  

 
•           Create a comprehensive Public Information system to include:  

o Emergency Alert System and procedures  

o Customer / Rate Payer “Facts to Know” about the Big Lagoon CSD and being a customer/resident 

o Terms of use agreement  

o State laws governing the CSD and public water systems 

 

•          Comprehensive rate study- Prepare for future needs. (Proposed to be done by RCAC) 

o Potential for tiered pricing (higher prices charged after a set usage allowance)  

o Annual rate review process outlined  

•          Emergency Response Plan- Who, What, Where, When  

o Emergency Operational Plan- What if the district cannot supply water?  

o Customer awareness training for developing their own emergency kits  

mailto:chair@biglagooncsd.org


•          Written SOPs (Standard Operating Procedures) for all volunteer tasks 

o Water testing at home sites  

o Web site maintenance  

o Electronic meter reading  

o Accounting reports and filings  

•          Succession plan for water operator 

• ____ Comprehensive drought awareness, training and operating plan  

Infrastructure Needs & Challenges Rank the following with the numbers 1-7; 1 being the most 

important issue to address, 7 being the least important issue to address. 

 

•          Increased water storage capacity in order to: 
o Meet minimum fire flow requirements 

o Currently only an approximate 2-day supply of emergency storage  

 

• _____ Pursue drilling a backup well  
o Current backup well does not produce enough to supply needs  

o Potentially pursue alternate well sites- current site may not have the space  

 

•          Total water system assessment and analysis to determine: 
o Vulnerabilities of existing system 

o Long term repair and replacement Schedule  

o Asset Inventory system created  

 

•          MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) with property owner of existing well site property 

•          Communication with Green Diamond Resource Co. re: School property to potentially 
develop MOU with GDRC for possible well site?? Or regarding future of school property. 
 

• ____ Replacement of existing above ground PVC line that services Big Lagoon School  
 

• _____ Develop Capital Improvement funding strategy plan outside of rate increases  
 

o Pursue grants  
o Loans  

Additional Issues to be considered in Strategic Planning 

Please list any other issues you feel the Board needs to address in the Strategic Plan for the next 5 
years. State the issue and why it is important to the community that it be addressed.  

             

             

             

            _________ 

Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey   



 



1/23/23, 8:28 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - Fwd: Fw: NEW Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1754869301120069553&simpl=msg-f%3A17548693011… 1/2

Greg Sidoroff <chair@biglagooncsd.org>

Fwd: Fw: NEW Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order
2 messages

Greg Sidoroff <greg.sidoroff@gmail.com> Thu, Jan 12, 2023 at 5:36 PM
To: chair@biglagooncsd.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Valen Castellano <valencastellano@hotmail.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 8, 2023 at 2:07 PM
Subject: Fw: NEW Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order
To: Craig Satein <vicechair@biglagooncsd.org>, Mara Friedman <stream@newmoonvisions.com>, Greg Sidoroff
<greg.sidoroff@gmail.com>, loubob155@gmail.com <loubob155@gmail.com>

Any assistance would be helpful. I have not set up an account for us.  We can revisit this later.
v

From: WB-DDW-Drought <DDW-Drought@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:05 AM
To: WB-DDW-Drought <DDW-Drought@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: NEW Drought and Conserva�on Technical Repor�ng Order
 
Good morning,
 
The Division of Drinking Water, in preparation for more frequent and severe drought conditions, has issued the 2023
Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order. This Order requires all community water systems and non-
transient non-community schools to prepare drought and conservation reports at a weekly, monthly, and/or quarterly
frequency beginning January 2023. The previous Drought Technical Reporting Order (DDW-HQ-22D-001) has been
rescinded and replaced by the 2023 Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order. Your water system’s reporting
frequency will be dependent on how drought-impacted your water system is determined based on reported data, machine
learning data model, and staff expertise. Your system’s reporting frequency is accessible in the drought and conservation
reporting portal in the SAFER Clearinghouse, follow the direction below to access.
 

Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drought/resources-for-
drinking-water-systems/docs/2023-drought-technical-order-ddw-hq-drought2023-001.pdf

  

The 2023 Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order requires water systems to follow these directives: 
 

1. Access your required Drought and Conservation reports by logging into the SAFER Clearinghouse:
a. Log-in to the SAFER Clearinghouse: https://public3.waterboards.ca.gov/safer/login
b. Need an account? Request access: https://wbappsrv.waterboards.ca.gov/safer/register-login
c. Quick Reference Guide for Requesting a SAFER Clearinghouse account: https://www.waterboards.ca.

gov/drought/resources-for-drinking-water-systems/docs/20221221-quick-reference-guide-for-drought-
reporting.pdf

2. Submit your report by the deadline for your water system as indicated in the SAFER Clearinghouse. NOTE: If you
are currently drought reporting at a monthly or weekly frequency, your deadline frequency has not changed,
continue reporting as normal. 

a. Comprehensive User Guide & Overview of Required Data: https://www.waterboards.ca.
gov/drought/resources-for-drinking-water-systems/docs/20221214-drought-reporting-user-guide.pdf  

mailto:valencastellano@hotmail.com
mailto:vicechair@biglagooncsd.org
mailto:stream@newmoonvisions.com
mailto:greg.sidoroff@gmail.com
mailto:loubob155@gmail.com
mailto:loubob155@gmail.com
mailto:DDW-Drought@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:DDW-Drought@Waterboards.ca.gov
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fdrought%2Fresources-for-drinking-water-systems%2Fdocs%2F2023-drought-technical-order-ddw-hq-drought2023-001.pdf&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1tn7CnLX%2BD3V5Ziyk1bvYa4%2FDPKEirVEbItQUWuye3I%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublic3.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fsafer%2Flogin&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hrK7PiR9kzD1IU%2BkikeIPWf0yMGa%2FVt2XXvp%2FFeBZxc%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwbappsrv.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fsafer%2Fregister-login&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hSvTcePSkT58sV4FEkWUgZTS2GKfGMo21rMioRHqMYQ%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fdrought%2Fresources-for-drinking-water-systems%2Fdocs%2F20221221-quick-reference-guide-for-drought-reporting.pdf&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r54Q7Lc5GpJrE6Y4w7Xdwil2O%2FR%2Blohnb6XmjeYx3Y8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fdrought%2Fresources-for-drinking-water-systems%2Fdocs%2F20221214-drought-reporting-user-guide.pdf&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9NTrcYxeItFbZ1akfG7wU%2FLQzzXXGtrpm9AcJH3yuno%3D&reserved=0


1/23/23, 8:28 PM Big Lagoon CSD Mail - Fwd: Fw: NEW Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=adaab13713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1754869301120069553&simpl=msg-f%3A17548693011… 2/2

3. Increase reporting to monthly and/or weekly if a severe water outage occurs or is threatened within 90 days. You
will be notified of any changes in frequency. 
  

A series of brownbag webinar Q&A sessions have been scheduled, the first of which is on January 6, 2023. Learn
more and register by visiting the Drought and Conservation Reporting webpage below:

  
Learn More: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/clearinghouse_
drought_conservation_reporting.html

 
Contact ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov for any questions or concerns regarding the applicability, the order, or the
monitoring frequency. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Division of Drinking Water

Drought Response Program

State Water Resources Control Board

ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov

 

 

 

 

Greg Sidoroff <chair@biglagooncsd.org> Thu, Jan 12, 2023 at 5:42 PM
To: Louise Minor <director1@biglagooncsd.org>, director2@biglagooncsd.org, director3@biglagooncsd.org, Craig Satein
<vicechair@biglagooncsd.org>, Mara Friedman <boardsecretary@biglagooncsd.org>, Val Castellano
<valencastellano@hotmail.com>

Hi, I spoke to Val today and he said he has taken care of January for this.  This will be a meeting topic for the January 28
meeting.   This email is for informational purposes only, do not discuss or reply, reply all or create a serial conversation.  
[Quoted text hidden]

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.waterboards.ca.gov%2Fdrinking_water%2Fcertlic%2Fdrinkingwater%2Fclearinghouse_drought_conservation_reporting.html&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb63513eb85e643eb9bae08daee86a979%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638084559380957676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CBjkez4FSOEkWep%2FwDWoopoOe5UHMWx7FcJ4ajLBrOA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov



















	BLCSD MEETING  AGENDA 01-28-23
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES 12-17-22
	NCRP Proposition 1 IRWM Round 2 Implementation Regional Grant Priority Projects Addendum 2
	2022 P&L and Budget Perf Addendums 3A-3B
	Appeal Process- Addendum 1
	BLCSD Cost Proposal 1 Year Addendum 3
	BLCSD Water Service Billing, Collections Proposed Changes Addendum 4
	Proposed-BLCSD -Shut off Door Notice-Addendum 5
	Proposed BLCSD 30 Day  Shut off- Addendum 6.docx
	DRAFT Survey BLCSD January 2023 Addendum 7
	NEW Drought and Conservation Technical Reporting Order-Addendum 8
	CSDA Training-Addendum 9
	CCCU Grant Application- Addendum 10



